
November 20, 2020 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: IFB 2021-06 Reusable Cloth Face Masks 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Invitation for Bid for Reusable Cloth Face 

Masks for the Moore County Health Department.  All requirements of the original specifications 

remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged 

by its inclusion with the Bid and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 

 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

NOTE:  BID OPENING HAS BEEN EXTENDED UNTIL 4:00 PM EST 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2020.   

For your convenience, a Bid Drop-Off box is located in the lobby at 206 South 

Ray Street. 

 
  

 

1.  Question:  Are we permitted to submit two bids? 

Answer:  Yes, please identify as Bid #1, Bid #2, etc. 

2.  Question:  When do you anticipate the award being made? 

Answer:  Bids will be opened at 4:00 pm EST Monday, November 30, 2020.  We will 

issue an intent to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder as soon as bids can be 

reviewed. 

3.  Question:  Is there any flexibility in your delivery date? 

Answer:  No, as this is grant funded vendor must adhere to delivery date as requested. 

4.  Question:  Can we bid the adult size only?  Is it acceptable to bid on just one line item? 

Answer:  Yes, the County reserves the right to award the child size and adult size to 

different bidders. 

5.  Question:  Is light blue or white an acceptable color for the masks? 

Answer:  Per the bid document, “Masks shall be solid colors with black and dark blue 

being the preferred neutral colors.  Other reusable colors may be considered if color 

sample or photo of mask color is provided with bid response.” 

6.  Question: Do you need page #11 Moore County E-verify Affidavit and page #10 Non-

Collusion Affidavit to be notarized in North Carolina? 

Answer:  If your firm is located outside of NC you may have notarized in your home 

state.   

7.  Question:  Will you accept more than one color for the adult size, in order to meet your 

delivery timeframe? 

Answer:  Yes, please refer to question #5. 

8.  Question:  Are e-mailed bid acceptable? 
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Answer:  No.  Bid responses must be submitted in a sealed envelope.  Please mark the 

outside of the envelope with the Bid Number. 

9.  Question:  Will this be awarded after closing, because make inventory changes daily. 

Answer:  Please refer to question # 2.   

 

  

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM AND ENSURE 

YOUR BID RESPONE INCLUDES ALL OF THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed Proposals are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 

South Ray Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Monday, November 30, 2020.  For your 

convenience, a Bid Drop-Off Box is located in the lobby of 206 South Ray Street. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  

 

 

 

 

 


